WOLFEBORO PLANNING BOARD
October 15, 2013
MINUTES

Members Present: Kathy Barnard, Chairman, Stacle Jo Pope, Vice-Chalrman, Brad Harriman, Selactmen’s Representative,

Vaune Dugan, Paut O’Brien, John Thursten, Chris Franson, Mermbers, Chuck Storm, Alternate.
Member Absent: Dave Alessandroni, Alternate.

Staff Present: Rob Houseman, Director of Planning & Development, Lee Ann Keathley, Secretary.

Chairman Barnard opened the meeting at 7:00 PM at the Wolfeboro Public Library.

Public Presentation = 2014-2023 Caplial Improvements Program
Rob Houseman reviewed the 2014-2023 Capltal improvements Program, see attached.

John Thurston questioned the value of the Public Works Garage salt shed.

Rob Houseman stated the salt shed cannot handle a large storm and doesn’t meet NHDES salt storage requirements. He

stated the existing hanger is comprised of telephone poles.

Referencing annual road Improvements, Paul O'Brien stated he confirmed that Dave Ford has a metric with regard to
road paving and asked if that metric would be altered If funding is decreased.

Kathy Barnard stated it was Dave Ford’s recommendation to reduce the funding for road improvements.
Paul O'Brlen asked if sidewalks are proposed in locations where sidewalks don't currently exist.
Rob Houseman stated that conversation Is currently underway.

John Thurston asked i the Town is considering spear heading efforts in pervicus pavement relative to sidewalk
improvements and construction.

foh Houseman stated the Town is seeking federal funding for storm water drainage improvernents {to correct
deficiencies) from the high school to Morrissey’s Front Porch.

John Thurston reviewed the existing condition of the sidewalks from Downtown to the hospital.
Rob Houseman stated those sidewalks have recently been put back on the State’s 10-year plan.

Kathy Barnard stated once the Stormwater Management Regulations are adopted Dave Ford will be notified of such in
order to plan accordingly.

Paul O'Brien verified there is no anticipation of adding capacity to the WWTP.

Rob Houseman stated previously approved projects, once developed, will add flow (ie: Harriman Hill.
Paul O'Brien verified there is no anticipation of expanding sewer on North Main Street.

Rob Houseman stated the sawer line was extended an Sewall Road and noted such was privately funded,

Kathy Barnard stated the CIP Commitiee recommended the creation of a Municipal Facllities Plan.

Wolfeboro Planning Board Minutes ) 1
October 15, 2013



Vaurie Dugan stated every Town building and property should have a plan and asked if each Town building has its own
maintenance staff,

Rob Hougeman replied yes, each department manages the buildings associated with that department.

Vaune Dugan asked if a facilities manager has been considered for all Town buildings and properties. She questioned
whether the Board could recornmend such.

Rab Houseman stated it is not within the pervue of the Board to create projects within the CIP; noting the addition of
staff is not & QP item,

Chairman Barpard opened the public hearing.

John Thurston asked if a public water system on Route 28/Center Street woulld be incorporated in the CIP; noting a
member of the public asked that question at the Center Street rezoning public forum.

Rob Houseman stated the 10-year plan does not include such.

John Thurston stated there should be efforts to have the houses along the lake that exist within the Center Street
corridor connect to a public sewser system.

Paul O'Brien asked the differences in the current Town Hall funding request from previous requests.

Rob Houseman stated the proposal is $3.9 million cheaper and Includes finishing the second floor. He stated the Friends
of Town Hall have offered to ralse funds for the project, He stated the first project was considered a preservation project
and renovations had to meet preservation threshold standards for both the interior and exterior of the building. He
stated the second and third floor office space has been eliminated and the original intent for the basement to be well
lighted has alsa been efiminated. He noted the incremental improvements will be maintained (fire alarm, roof, windows
and dehurmnidification).

Paul O'rien recommended the differences be noted to the public,

!.tms_mgm_.tzx.\Wun.ﬁ.puggn..msal.mmndﬂd.bxﬁmuﬂimm..tn_rs:mm_mﬁm‘mr[nga.Municmai Facilities Manager to
mangge Town assets.

Discussion of the mation:
Chris Franson stated Ms. Dugan’s recommendation in not within the pervue of the Board.

Stacle Jo Pape stated the CIP cover letter recornmends 3 Municipal Asset Inventory and Management Plan. $he stated it
is not in the best interest of the CIP and Planning Board to recommend the hiring of staff.

Vaune Dugan expressed concern for overloading current staff that s not qualified to managa the assets.

Stacie Jo Pope stated the CIP Committee recommended a facilities plan to the BOS.

Kathy Barnard stated the first step needs to be taken which is recommending a facilities plan.

Rob Houseman stated the caver letter could include 2 request to the BOS to evaluate the need for a property manager.

Stacie Jo Pope stated such is not the intent of the CJP Committee. She stated the Committee wants the department
heads and Town Manager to communicate with one another to prepare a facilities plan.

Kathy Barnard stated she is uncomfortable adding such a recommendation and feels that such would undermine the CIP
Cornmittae,

Wol]"eboro Pfanning‘ Board Minutes | 2
October 15, 2013



leqsmgmd.thum_Quga.nmdmm&ihyﬁgumfﬁdm,m‘xmmmgn.d_‘hiring_qlMymcmaLquﬂ.itigs..Mamggr_m
m.ﬁmmtmn‘,ﬂ&iﬂt&_iﬁh}lrhuﬁtQ.mﬁﬂul.ﬂ.'ﬁ[l‘_tﬂhqunﬂ_ﬂ.ugt_m.MQ\t.ed_in.fﬂMQL‘,\QW‘EMHEQM,..MQ_.ERP&MJK
Barnard, Brad Harriman opposed, The mation failerd.

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Barnard ¢losed the public hearing.

It.was moved by Chris Franson and seconded by Stacie Jo Pope te adapt the 2014-2023 Capital Improvements Program as
pcas.autgd,_ﬁgmx.ﬂmmﬁmﬁgJmmpﬁ;ﬂmd_ﬁiqmmnmﬁbm_Emﬁsm..ig_hn‘Ija.uxmd!’_qm.“gfﬁdem&tmm..fmc.
Vaupe Dugan abstained. The motion passed,

Chris Franson expressed thanks and appreciation to the CIP Committee for their efforts.

Brad Harriman stated he understands Ms. Dugan's concerns however, feels the recommendations of the CIP Committee
will move forward with regard to the establishment of a facilities plan.

Work Sezsion
= Center Street/Route 28 Mixed Use Business District
Center Street/Route 28 Mixed Use Business District public hearing scheduled for 191, 7 PM at the Welfeboro
Public Library.

¥ Stormwater Management Regulations
Stormwater Management Regulations public hearing scheduled for 11/5/13, 7 PM at tha Wolfeboro Public Library.

¥ Lots With No Frontage Ordinance
Lots With No Frontage Ordinance public hearing scheduled for12/3h13, 7 PM at the Wolfeboro Public Library.

% Shorefront Ordinance
shorefront Ordinance public hearing scheduled for 12313, 7 PM at the wolteboro Public Library.

¥ Center Street Overlay District
The Board tabled the Center Street Overlay District to the 2014 Work Program to allow for input from summer
residents.

¥  Master Plan Population Chapter Update
paul O'Brien verified the reason to ensure an accurate population count is for federal and state funding. He
recommended the Board appeal the population count since the Town relies on such for funding. Therefore, he
recammended the following language be incorporated into the Population Chapter update; "The Town's (name
the function or organization) believes that the methodology used to calculate the Census in 2010 effectively
undercounted our population by approximately 15% (Rob provide this number). The Town depends on both
State and Federal funds and annually receives $xx which are used for xxx and xxx . These funds are determined,
in large part, by population. We believe that the Census undercountin 2010 has effectively reduced the Town's
revenue by $xx and will continue to do so until the next Census in 2019(1). The Town's (nama the function or
organization) intends to appeal this issue and will seek funds to build the necessary research to appeal this
situation.”

Chris Franson stated population figures continue to change and questioned the expense of challenging the
Census Bureau.

Paul Q'Brien questioned the amount of maney the Town is not eligible for.
Rob Houseman stated the purpose of the Master Plan and Population Chapter is to help the community plan for

future growth and long range planning. He reviewed the process and rationale for the undercount in
population; noting any statement included in the chapter will not change the way the money is allocated.

wWolfeboro Planning Board Minutes " 3
October1s, 2013



Chris Fransen stated the Master Plan is a 10-year working document that projects into the future. She stated she
doesn't feel Mr. O'Brien’s recommended language meets the intent of the Population Chapter update.

Paul O'Brien stated that as a citizen, he feels revenue to the Town should be optimized.

Stacle Jo Pope recornmended the Board request the BOS perform a localized census. She guestioned whether
including Mr. O'Brien’s language would be as effective as forwarding a recommendation to the BOS.,

Paul O'Brien stated he is disappointed that the Board hasn't received information, as previously requested, of
how much money is received by State and Federal funding.

Kathy Barnard stated she feels Mr, O’Brien’s language should be more general.
Stacie Jo Pope agreed.

Following further review of the proposed change in language, the Board recommended the fallowing;

«  Associate a date with the statement

s Title; change “udpdate” to “update” :

e Table further action until revisions have been submitted and reviewed by the Board

o 3 paragraph, 3 sentence; replace “housing” with “residents”

¢ Include the following language; "The Town's{ramethe function-ororganization)believes that the
methodolagy used to calculate the Census in 2010 effectively undercountad our population by
approximately 15,
The Town depends on both State and Federal funds and-annuallyreceivestinx-which-are-used-foriom
andeo—hesefundsare-determined, in large part, by population.
We believe that the Census undercount in 2010 has effectively reduced the Town's revenue-by-4xx-and
will-continue to-do-se-untilthe-next-Censusin-2019{ )
The Town's (name the function or organization) intends to appeal this issue and will seek funds to build
the necessary research to appeal this situation.” ***Add: “A localized census will be conducted prior to
the 2020 Census.”

»  Sign lumination
Kathy Barnard stated the Town amended the sign ordinance in 2009 and 2011,

Chris Franson stated the Board also reviewed such when the Board reviewed the lighting ordinance.

Roh Houseman reviewed the definition of sign; noting if the sign is internal to the buliding and against the glass,
it is reguiated. He stated If a sign s against a window and illuminated such is considered an illuminated sign.
However, if a sign is illuminated but placed against a wall away from the glass then such does not constitute an
iumninated sign. He stated the Town has a process in place to deal with such issues and noted that bullding
orientation and layout plays a part in determining comphiance, Referencing Town Counsel's email, he stated the
Town canmnot regulate content,

Chris Franson stated in sorme cases there is a lack of knowledge regarding the regulations.

Paul O'Brien asked if the Town enforces its codes.

Rab Housernan stated Town cedes and policies are adopted by the BOS which dictates the standards of
erforcement. He reviewed the Town’s enforcement policy; noting such is @ progressive process.

Vaune Dugan stated she believes there is an issue with how people perceive enforcement.

Chris Franson stated the Board provided many opportunities for public input with regard to changes to the
ordinance.

WS}%E’boro Plarming Board Mlnut;; . 4
October 15, 2013



Rob Houseman stated heaith, safety and welfare trumps everything and the goal is 1o seek compliance. He
stated most people comply with issues immaediately.

Paul O’Brien asked if the Chamber of Commerce provides input to the Town.

Rob Houseman replied yes, the Chamber of Commerce held a form with their membership and provided
feedback. He stated the Board of Directors has placed this issue on the agenda of thelr next meeting.

Paul O’Brien asked if the EDC has provided nput.
Rob Houseman replied no.
John Thurston questioned the next step by the Board; noting there is currently no catalog of Hluminated signs.
Referencing the recent issue raised by Paul Zimmerman, Rob Houseman stated Town staff, on its own, sought,
affidavits from previous owners to determine whether the sign was grandfathered. He stated staff
demonstrated an effort that isn’t being recognized. He stated it has been determined the signis grandfathered
and documentation Is in the file. He stated the Town issues sign permits because regulatory changes occur.
Paul O’Brien stated the Town has a sign ordinance which appears to be working,

# Drive-Thru Establishments
Chris Franson stated per the Master Plan, people value the old time feel and appearance of Wolfeboro. She

stated she doesn’t feel drive-thru establishments should be permitted.

John Thurston stated the Town is affected by the property owned by Paul Zimmerman (corner of Pine Street and
Center Street); noting the property is blight.

Kathy Barnard stated there are many permitted uses in the district and the use of the preperty Is not being
denied.

Vaune Dugan questioned enforcement of such and asked how the Board can say noto drive-thru establishments
but, yes to banks. She stated the Board should work on criteria and be consistent.

Paul O’Brien verified that a response needs to be provided to Mr. Zimmerman.

Rob Houseman reviewed the history of zoning changes with regard to drive-thru establishments; noting the
Board cannot reguiate ownership however, can regulate architectural style. He stated banks are not prohibited.

The Board agreed to further review drive-thru establishments, including design review standards, and place such
as an agenda itern on the 2014 Work Program.

i .m;‘.mmd_bxﬂqum_’!uﬁm.qnimgn_dmm..sxm‘JQ_PQmm,‘ad&umibgﬂQs;.;,mheum.aB_W,gJie;Msaﬂqnnmg.‘B.;mrd
meeting. Allmembers voted in favor.

There being no further business, the meeting adjournec at 9117 PM.
Respectfully Submitted,

L&z Ann M&ﬂthlﬁgj
Lae Ann Keathley

Walfeboro Plannl nméaoard Minutes b
October1s, 2013



10/10/2013"

201 4-2023

Capital Improveraants
Frogresm

Oatoher 15 2013
Flannlng Board Presentaion

COIDTaTIa

Capital Improvemeants Program

CIP Carnimittce Members

@ Kathy #arnard, Chairman, Planning Beard
Represantative

© Stacie o Pope, Planning Board Reprasentative

a Linda Murtay, Board of Salectrnen Representative

o loyce Davls

& James Shildneck

a Robert ), Tougher

Rt S o LA e AT

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

O What Is It? 10 yr Capital Plan forecasts major Town
expendituras. The program, when sdopted and fully
utilized, served to ensure that the peceitary services
ond facilitles meet the community's needs e
provided by accordance with the Town's financial
capabilities,

o Why? Prioritize Capital Spending
o Department Heads have submitted project requests
2014 to J023 Capltal Impravemenis
(Mork thia 5100,000.00 in tota) expense)
o Cif s complate far yse I the 2014 budget cycla




R
2014-2023
Capital mpravements Program

Process

@ Haview ol Town Meethag. The annusbirview and updaie proceis bogint Iy the
tpringof each yvear with a teviyw af tha decisions made af 1he Wolfrborg Town
Aeanng. This review buntines the capltal improvernent selsted degisions that
wigrg grted wpon by the viten,

Muetings with Projoet Spamary, [hroughout the suiime, tha Committes
meels whih Boards, Cammindong, Comminiees and Deparimient Heads 1o discuss et
any bpdaes e oxkiting infarmatton, and 10 review and discyas any newly
Idenitied prejeocis,

Formotation of OF faremmendations. in thi tell, thr Cemmittae condurts ined
el with projact sponyors if necossary.

@ CIF Adopitod, The G Commbitee presents its secomemended program e the
Plansing Gsard 11 » pubdic hearing. This e an apperiyaityfor the puslic 1o
currbnnnt un Vhe CIP prior ia 14 adeption by the Flanning Bozrd.

L

o

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

Aninisd D3 faspecfl WS Al CIF Appr opristis

Caopitalimprovement Frogram

R AR08

T kB3AT 00

ARBO T AT
! 3,217, 865.00

.. EIISmD0
. BSTOE0000 T§T T S dagag

PTSRNSOD X TR0
4 125 000,00 | § 3,34k §74 00

% £4.700,783.00 |8

25,08,318.00"




Capital Improvement Program

FY 2034-2023 Copltol Improvements

o Total Request [2014-2023)  $48,307.022
o Totat Request for 2014 $ 4.860.000
a Total Request for 2015 3 4,450,000

Note: above are CIP numbers = prior to BOS and
Budget Commitiee consideration

Capital Improvement Prggfam

2044 CIP Project

C

i
2

| E Cuapital Improvement Program

2074 Frojected Mojech
Requidng Adoillonol Funding by tha Tax Retes




Capital tmprovement Program |
2014 RECOMMENDATIONS
Gansial Gowsrnmaent

Terwn Holl R e pobi/ Fopl = Tl B gl naldei vhiila
g ommaradealion iy regas by BOL

Tulionake! Funding 5 necassony 1or of opbions being conldaiec
o tha Tawn Holl. The prolect continues o underge additlonal
it rnens.

tpgememanddaion; $ADGG00 In 2014 {Tha FEH witlicaile 46 1o
H.o00008, Bongd owlhoddofian ler the projectin 204 )

Caopital Improvement Program
2014 RECOMMENDATIONS

it tyooriment

kb kepdoswimed {ED/Cwidck Tivih)
Rt orminwndulian SO0 i K08
No¥onoi: 1 in ¢4 ottt Bigeie Dupd, valiee i b £yaedad i usohd i,
S B o] Shot A0k rimm\:mmwm A In bl 18 clnimny o of
I i bma BRwRAR pecwing o Clvary.
Racommendaban: (i pagha in qursnt snlemaie lend i 7014

Repioes SCHA

a  hacommandobom: 35400 m KXl

2 Eotondly Trm Fia-Fascos s ment's raaihing eanaion b o vt pol o ine
tufely espdrnard e a Dy Setflonidns, T P e i Fee
i Fe il e g peec Hancy of 1 5. I Gt o Tmpic et
ot e e, Tl et f T MM gk ] Y o e
I

At rmmahdoRor CORiN REsonn Fund wiiFgwat (o6 Ing pieject in KA.

Capital Improverment Program
2014 RECOMMENDATIONS

Publc Worky bepodment

Publie Waiks FooHitias Upgrade

a Reconurrendcaion 3180000 in 2014 - o3 pord of e sax fabe.

o dullohole: Exitfing Salt Shed it i rough shape ond wos
schipdutive 10 be replaced in 3013, however The Highwoy

wape Flre necesttalad o chonge ond Soif Ghe

Hargers project wos delayed unlh 2014, The PW Gatage
chca 1970 ow oo buitding thot hos ymved Hie Towdi wall
eaned tart rogssrbant ol Wit now secinies ninpains ond
upsgrescane Ioy eatiancd W utali in.

Yood Upgrodes {dhpeuol sud malajandhe s progiann
¢ Recomivendolion: 3625000 in 2014 - as par) of Ine e ole,




Aretn. A Sy
V1 orim

arvmrrein, b
[t

Iy

Tt

Capital Improvement Program
2014 RECOMMENDATIONS

Sidewoii Upgrades [ubnual capitol Improvement and

mafnhenance pregrom)

o Recormmendolion: 300,000 In 2014 ~ a5 por of the
tox rota,

o #ationocle; Atou! 14 years ago the fown recelved o
Tramporiation Enhancersend gronl o consnuct |
mrfle of sichipwslk rorn MoManus Road deawn 1o
Weaslon Aulo ody. How hal seclion of fown
sicdmwalk it i poar candifion and in need of droinage
upgredes, (Epolr ond o pevement verlay. In 2014,
the ficst phose is 1o upgrode South Moin 3, Sidewaotk
Trean Trerdchwell Lane bo Cross Rood,

Capital Improvement Program
2014 RECOMMENDATIONS

dpmeife Inbaibocione Frojuch
inkariruchure Improvamanty  [Recommand in 2014)
a Middiston Road fedcmiiuc e % 1,350,000
@ hown's Shora 450,000
o [nk project s part of the long rongs Infrastiee hut e inrsvatree progrorn and
rispseriind Yo By &0 mur»lcim?y it project aliowing the Town ?”q
leverope 2/3c Siote tunds with Town funds.

¢ Recamimendation Bond auihonzailon fer he prejadin 8.

Savwm Manb Upgrads

& Fecommesdofion J250,00000 2014

a 1gfinnale: In 2007 Copiolionty takd the Town tha) ihe WWIP could nol meat
new permil mits ong Eemcause the pland wat 35 yedi old ond rnseded o b
caplesead ot a eoit of §14 imition, 10w Heolf gna (b Conliact Opsralor pods
m!nnl upgrodes 31900000 ond have Been able (o kil naw maisit limin,
hrevid, Wi palearnt & e Gowmr 40 pucire 2l ond we need jo Mok e neaded
impeirs and usgrodes .

& Reoomnvendotion bord auvihanzation toe tha prefesd in 2014,




2014 — 2023
Capital improvemeants
Program

o Questions or Comments




